
TO: 

FROM: 

Ager1da Report 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Manager 

March 17, 2020 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATIONS OF ACTION TO REDUCE THE IMPACTS ON 
RESIDENTS AND LOCAL BUSINESSES RELATED TO THE COVID-19 
OUTBREAK 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council : 

1. Find that the proposed action is exempt from the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) pursuant to ·state CEQA Guidelines Section 15061 (b )(3) (Common 
Sense Exemption) 

2. Consider and provide direction on the following options to reduce the financial 
burden on residents and local businesses during the period of Local Emergency 
related to the COVID-19 outbreak: 

a. Suspension of all late fees and penalties on City provided services 
including but not limited to municipal services (water, power, refuse) and 
administrative citations; 

b. Suspension of all utility shut offs for non-payment; 
c. Modify various parking policies to reduce the financial burden on residents 

and to support local business; 

3. By way of a separate agenda item, adopt a resolution of the City Council relating 
to a moratorium on eviction for non-payment of rent by tenants impacted by the 
COVID-19 Pandemic. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Covid-19 outbreak and related response has sent shockwaves through the country. 
It is anticipated that no region will face a greater economic impact than California. 
Numerous employers have ceased operations and employees let go. While it has 
become necessary to order the closure of bars, restaurants, gyms and other assemblies 
to safeguard public health, there is also recognition that these actions will greatly impact 
the local business community, particularly restaurants. 

MEETING OF 03 / 17/20 20 AGENDA ITEM NO.---'~- -






